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THE METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT 

OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA 

 

Addendum No. 1 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL TO PROVIDE 

OCCUPATIONAL MEDICAL MOBILE SERVICES AND  

OCCUPATIONAL CLINICAL SERVICES 

RFP NO. 935 
 
To all prospective respondents to Request for Proposals (RFP) No. 922, for which 
proposals are to be received by The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California 
(Metropolitan), at its Offices, 700 North Alameda, Fifth Floor, Room 5-113, Los Angeles, 

California 90012, until 3:00 p.m., February 17, 2010. 
 

I. The information given in Addendum No. 1 are official responses to questions 
submitted by prospective respondents for clarification, and are hereinafter 
incorporated into Request for Proposals (RFP) No. 935.  

 

II. Questions asked and answers given: 
 

Q1 Are you able to provide the physical addresses of each Metropolitan Site that 
will require Mobile Health Services? 

 

A1 Yes, please see, Exhibit E, attached.  
 

Q2 Are you able to provide the employee count for each site? 
 

A2 Yes: We have a total of 1940 employees 

 Eagle Rock = 20   Diemer = 83 

 LaVerne= 406   Iron Mtn = 28 

 Mills= 83    Sacramento = 18 

 Jensen= 82   Gene Cap = 110 

 Soto street=33   DVL = 39 

 Hinds = 11    Mathews = 51 

 DC= 2    Skinner = 80 

 Union Station=879  Egle Mtn = 11 

 Sunset Building = 4 
 

Q3 Are you able to provide the number of clearance exams for each site/type of 
clearance (i.e. Hearing Conservation, Respirator Clearance, 
Silica/Asbestos, etc).   This will assist us with the staffing model 
requirements and number of days needed to complete the exams. 
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 A3    470 – Hearing Tests annually                (approximate numbers) 

     440 – Respirator Exams Annually 

     140 – Commercial Driver Exams 

     120 -  Vanpool Driver Exams 

We perform exams at 12 sites twice a year.   30- 35 respirator exams & 20-25 

Hearing tests are performed at each visit.  Driver exam vary.  
 

 Q4 Are you able to provide the shift hours for each site? 
 

 A4 6:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.  -  We prefer to start at 6:00 a.m. at all sites due to 

the nature of their work.  
 

 Q5 In Section 2, page 8, it states..."Exam components may include the following..." 
 Are you able to provide your requirements for each clearance type?  For 
example, a physical exam is NOT required for Respirator Clearance per 
OSHA/CAL OSHA, but your company policy may require testing components 
above and beyond the standard.  I am also referencing Page 10 with the list of 
potential clearance exams and/or potential exposures. 

 

 A5 Our consulting physician has determined the exams required for each 

category of respirator wear.   For example: if  a respirator wearer’s job is 

sandblasting, or welding, the exam would include a History, PFT, UA, 

blood Lead, & B-Reader x-ray at Drs discretion.  All exams are assigned a 

code, and each code corresponds to a particular exam component.  
 

 Q6 Typically, Concentra Mobile Health Services will review the OSHA 
questionnaires in advance and determine if additional testing is required (X-ray, 
Physical Exam, EKG, etc).  Is this acceptable? 

 

 A6 Yes. 
 
Q7 On p. 11 of the RFP, #3, "In addition to the required testing frequencies of 400 

hz, etc......" I believe this is a typo.  The standard frequency is 500 hz.  I am not 
familiar with testing at the 400hz level.  Please clarify, thank you.  

 

A7 You are correct.  It is a typo.  It should be 500 hz. 



Exhibit E 

MWD Locations 
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Deimer 
3972 Valley View 
Yorba Linda, CA  92686 
 
Jensen 
13100 Balboa Blvd. 
Granada Hills, CA  91344 
 
Mathews 
18250 La Sierra Ave. 
Riverside, CA  92503 
 
Mills 
550 E. Allesandro Blvd. 
Riverside, CA  92507 
 
Skinner 
33740  Borel Rd. 
Winchester, CA  92596 
 
Weymouth  
700 N. Moreno Ave. 
LaVerne, CA  91750 
 
Head Quarters 
700 N. Alameda St. 
Los Angeles, CA  90012 
 
Gene Pumping Plant 
158000 MWD Road 
P.O. Box 38 
Parker Dam, CA  92267 
760-663-4911 
  
  
Iron Mountain Pumping Plant 
6001 Iron Mountain Pumping Plant Road 
P.O. Box 256 
Earp, CA  92242 
  
Eagle Mountain Pumping Plant 
15500 Kaiser Truck Road 
P.O. Box 107 
Desert Center, CA  92239 
 
Hinds 
100 Hayfield Rd. 
Desert Center, Ca 92239 


